Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2006 12:11 PM

To: Hernan Gemez (hegomez{@oaklandnet.com); 'Kupers, Jesse'
Cc: Leroy Griffin (Igriffin@oaklandnet.com)

Subject: RO2904 - 5105 E 8th St - Case Transfer Form & info

Hernan & Jessie,

I'm not sure whose area this is but can you send me copies of info regarding the Haz Mat viclations, chemicals used,
owner identity, etc., from the CUPA file for this site. The RP sent me the report & requested review, | made it a case after
discussing with LeRoy. The additional info from your files will help us identify the source of contamination & proceed with
the case. Please also send over a case transfer form with the CUPA info. Thank You!! Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE

LOP Program Manager

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

----- Original Message-----

From: Griffin, Leroy [mailto:LGriffin@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 3:22 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: Re: 5105 E 8th St - Case Transfer Form & info

| will start the procee for transfer

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health <donna.dregos@acgov.org>
To: igriffin@oaklandnet.com <lgriffin@oaklandnet.com>

CC: hgomez@oaklandnet.com <hgomez@ocakiandnet.com>
Sent: Tue Jan 10 15:21:36 2006

Subject: 5105 E 8th St - Case Transfer Form & info

Hi Leroy,

| have a Phase 2 report for 5105 E 8th St., indicating metals & high Lead present in soil, (only shallow soll investigated).
Report indicates site had numerous HazMat violations against it & was forced to shut down in 2000,

Do you want to transfer the case over as a SLIC? Please let me know & send over a case transfer form & pertinent info

from the CUPA file that would be helpful to us in evaluating the source of pollution at the site.

Thanks, Donna
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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 3:22 PM
To: Leroy Griffin {Igriffin@oaklandnet.com)
Cc: 'hgomez@oakiandnet.com’
Subject: 5105 E 8th St - Case Transfer Form & info

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Hi Leroy,

| have a Phase 2 report for 5105 E 8th St., indicating metals & high Lead present in soil, (only shallow soil
investigated). Report indicates site had numerous HazMat viclations against it & was forced to shut down in
2000.

Do you want to transfer the case over as a SLIC? Please tet me know & send over a case transfer form &
pertinent info from the CUPA file that would be helpful to us in evaluating the source of pollution at the site.

Thanks, Donna

1/10/2006




ALAMEDA COUNTY .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

February 17, 2006 {510) 867-6700
FAX (510) 337-9335

Mr. Jeffery Forman
Forman Property
5375 Bellgrave Place
Oakland, CA 94618

Subject: SLIC Case RO0002904, Forman Property, 5105 East 8™ Street, Oakland, CA 94601
Dear Mr. Forman:

In order for Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) to review reports for your site, we
would require an oversight account for the above-referenced site. To set up your account, please
send a check in the amount of $6,000.00 payable to Alameda County Environmental Heaith.
Please send your check to the attention of our Finance Department.

This initial deposit may or may not be sufficient to provide all necessary regulatory oversight.
ACEH will deduct actual costs incurred based upon the hourly rate specified below. [f these

funds are insufficient, additional deposit will be requested. Otherwise, any unused monies will be
refunded to you or your designee.

The deposit is authorized in Section 6.92.040L. of the Alameda County Ordinance Code. Work on
this project is being debited at the Ordinance specified rate, currently $166.00 per hour.

Please write “SLIC” (the type of project), the site address, and the AR#0315766 on your check.
If you have any questions, please contact Jerry Wickham at (510) 567-6791. |

Sincerely,

Division Chief

cc: D. Drogos, J. Jacobs, Jerry Wickham



